From: Johanna Reeves

To: Johanna Reeves; Mark Dola;

Subject: Alert - State Department Modifies the Requirement for Electronic Payment of Registration Fees
Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 11:32:00 AM

Attachments: US Renewal ePaymentinstructions FEDWIRE 10 07 11.pdf

**XCLIENT ALERT****

This alert is to follow up on our previous alert of July 28, 2011 concerning DDTC'’s new requirement of
electronic payment of registration fees.

The Directorate of Defense Trade Controls (“DDTC”) has posted on its website the following notice regarding
the electronic payment process:

“Due to difficulties that some registrants have experienced with completing ACH
payments, effective immediately U.S. Applicants may now submit registration fees
via FedWire.”

The DDTC website contains a link to the instructions (http://www.pmddtc.state.qgov/reqgistration/epr.html), but
for convenience | am attaching a copy to this email.

Whether you are a registered exporter, broker or manufacturer of defense articles, remember that as of
September 26, State Department no longer accepts payment by check any longer. Therefore, if your
registration is coming up for renewal, do not wait until the last minute to submit the application and payment
just in case you have difficulty with the electronic payment process.

If you have any questions regarding this update, please contact either Johanna Reeves (202.751.9941 or
[reeves@reevesdola.com) or Mark Dola (202.715.9942 or mdola@reevesdola.com).

This Reeves & Dola Alert is issued for informational purposes only and is not intended to be construed
or used as general legal advice. Please contact the author(s) if you have questions regarding the
currency of this information.

Reeves & Dola, LLP

1425 K Street, NW

Suite 350

Washington, DC 20005
Tel 202.683.4200

Fax 202.587.5610
http://www.reevesdola.com

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, be advised that any U.S. federal
tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) was not written or intended to be used, and
cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding any tax-related penalties that may be imposed on you or any other person
under the Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction or matter
addressed in this communication.
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United States Department of State

Washington, D.C. 20520

INSTRUCTIONS FOR PAYMENT OF REGISTRATION FEES IN U.S. DOLLARS VIA
FEDWIRE

The following are instructions for registration renewal when the registrant is located within the United States, or

its territories, to provide to their banking institution to make registration fee payments. The originating account
must be the registrant’s account and not a third party’s.

Provide the following banking information to your financial institution

: Required Data Fields FEDWIRE Field Tag Content

i . (insert the first 35 positions of the

! Originator {5000} Registrant’s legal business name)

i Z%p/inlr\ln Srr];gfesrt:ate eoTe {3400} 021030004

i geepn""g];“;';r‘; e NAmber: {4200} Identifier 819000001001

i Beneficiary Name {4200} Name ITARREGFEE PMDDTC

i Amount of Payment {2000} (insert payment amount)

i Originator to Beneficiary Info {6000} (insert PM/DDTC Registration Code)

1. The registrant must provide the above information to their banking institution, either physically or
electronically, depending on their banking configuration.

2. Information provided above must be submitted verbatim with the exception where (insert...)
appears. In such fields, the registrant will provide the requested information.

3. Field sizes noted above include spacing, punctuation, characters, and numbers.
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Example Data Only

Originator

Department of State (DDTC)
ABA Number

Department of State (DDTC)
Beneficiary Account Number

Beneficiary Name
Amount of Payment

Originator to Beneficiary Info

Explanation

The American Company Incorporated

021030004

819000001001
ITARREGFEE PMDDTC
$3,250.00

M9999

In the example above, the registrant (The American Company Incorporated) registration fee is
$3,250. The company’s official business name, The American Company Incorporated, and
PM/DDTC Registration Code of M-9999 is listed appropriately.
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This message is intended only for the use of the Addressee(s) named above. This message contains CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION WHICH ALSO MAY BE LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient of this
message, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please
immediately notify the sender by telephone and delete the message and all attachments.



